From: marie calvetti

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 10:17 AM

To: Orsini, Tracey M.

Subject: Re: Alley and Armstrong Vacations

Tracey,

It was nice speaking with you because we could put it to rest immediately | agree with you completely the
alley which is a portion of my parking stay with the Glen Oak parcel and Armstrong go to OSF. That alley
has been gone | would guess for about the last 50 years or more and | would appreciate it if it could be
staked so we know were it is so we can clean it up. | always wondered about the weeds along there and
what seemed to be a strange lot line.

Marie Calvetti

From: "Orsini, Tracey M." <Tracey.M.Orsini@osfhealthcare.org>
To: "mariecalvetti

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 9:13 AM

Subject: Alley and Armstrong Vacations

Marie,

It was a pleasure speaking to you this morning. As we discussed, the city has vacated the alley that is
used as a portion of your parking lot and they have also vacated Armstrong. Instead of dividing the alley
and Armstrong down the middle and each owner receiving half of each, we both have come to the
agreement that you will retain ownership of the entire alley and OSF would retain ownership of
Armstrong.

Can you please respond to this email and state that you are in agreement to this. | will them provide the
city with this email confirming that both parties are in agreement.

Thank you,

Tracey Orsini

Manager of Real Estate Services
OSF Healthcare System

3300 W. Willow Knolls

Peoria, lllinois 61614

Phone: 309-677-0754

Fax: 309-677-0766

www.osfhealthcare.org
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